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Poststelle (BMJV)
Von: : : Pakuscher, Irene
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 2. Oktober 2014 16: 06
An: . \ Poststelle (BMJV)
- Ce: o Jacobi, Axel
Betreff: : . - WG: Unitary patent - Anfrage der gnechlschen Industrial Property

~ Organization

11B4
l. Poststelle mdB Ausdruck der nachfolgenden email
. GG
. vorab per email
Herrn Jacobi »
Wie besprochen mdB um Antwort '.QI{..
VAR
Irene Pakuscher
----- Ursprungllche Nachricht----- .
Von: Labrou Myrto [mailto @obi.gr]
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 2. Oktober 2014 13:01

An: Pakuscher, lrene
Betreff: Unitary patent.

Dear irene,

It was a pleasure meetmg you last week during the B+ Plenary meeting in Geneva. Though we did not manage to talk
\ . much in Greek due to the presence of other delegates, | promise to catch up next time you are in Greece.

Regarding the unitary patent the Industrial Property Orgamzatlon (OBI) wh:ch is the Greek Patent Office, is trylng
to assess the impact of the unitary patent and any related costs. :

Should Germany have an impact assessment study avallable or estimated costs of the Unified Patent Court, we
would appreciate any related information.

Do contact me, when you plan to come to Athens, so as to arrange to meet.

Best regards.
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Myrto

lv_lyrtd Lar‘ﬁbrou Maurer

- Attorney at Law
Head of Intematioﬁél Affairs
Industrial Property Qrganizatip-n (QBI)
5, Gianni Stavroulaki street
151 25 Athens

| Greece

Ph: +30 210618
Fax:+30 210 681

" e-mail: obi.gr. -
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To rapodv n)\ex'cpovmé pivupg, kKaBwg ko ta TUXOV entouvantdpeva o’ autd apxswz, Eivat EYTILOTEUTIKA KOLL
npoopt(ovrat YLOL TNV QITOKAELOTIKNA xpnon autov npog Tov onofo anevBuvovtal Av Katd AdBog Adpate autd To. _
Y NAEKTPOVIKO pivupa, apakalobpe va Staypdupete GAa Ta aviiypada autol Kat va £L50TOL|0ETE TO NPOCWRO TOU
" oag 1o éotehe. H xwptq nponyoUpevn abeta Snpooieuon, xprion, aokdAugn, npowdnon, ektinwon N avrwpacbn
TOU NAEKTPOVIKOU AUTOU HNVUPATOG KABWS KoL TWV smouvantop.svwv apxeiwv Tou, cmayopeuetm avothpi:

ANOYELS | YWILEC TIOU SLOITURMVOVTOL OTO HAVUROL AUTS, AVILPOTWIENOUY TOV GUVTAKTN TOUS Kat OXL Tov OBI,
napd pévov dv pntd npoPAénetal to avribeto. O OBI Sev éxel kopio vopikr euBovn ya kGBe dueon,’
ouykekpuuévn, Eppeon f anoBetiki {nuia mou evbéyetar va rporkAnOei efarttiag tpononomcnc TOU NAEKTPOVIKOU
HNVOHATOG auTou and tptta TPOCWAL 1 TOU EVBEXETAL VL epdavigtel wg anotéAeopa TU)(OV Loy ToU NEPUCE uéow
ToU UNVUHATOS QUTOU:

This e-mail and any files transmltted with it are conﬁdentual and intended solely for the use of the individual to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error please delete all copies and notify'the person that sent
it to you. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email and its
associated attachments is strictly prohibited. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of its author and do
not necessarily represent those of OBI. OBI has no legal responsibility for. direct, specific, indirect or derivative
damages which may result due to the modification of the contents of this message by third parties or Wthh occur as
a result of any virus that passed through this message.
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Kind regards,
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Jacobi, Axel

Von: : . Jacobi, Axel

Gesendet: : , Montag, 6. Oktober 2014 13 46

An; ' , , _ @obigr

€ - Karcher, Johannes; Pakuscher, Irene _

Betreff: : 7 ~ Unitary patent - Anfrage der griechischen Industrial Property Organization

Dear Mrs. Labrou,
Mrs. Pakuscher aSked me to contact You regarding your enquiry-as to a German impact assessment study. ‘

Well, we do not have a specific document "impact assessment study”, | could'send to yop. The statute for the |

‘German ratification of the agreement is still in preparation, se | cannot provide you with that, either.

Preparing the ratification of the UPC Agreement the Federal Ministry of Justice and for Consumer Protection has
.established a Project Group which i is in charge of preparing the ratification of the UPC Agreement. This Group is
‘trying to assess the possible amount of the special fmancual contributions the Federal Republic of Germany will have
to remit to balance the Court’s budget. For that purpose the discussion within the Finance Group of the
Preparatory Committee is being followed closely, knowing that there will be no certamty, until the Budget
Committee will finally have adopted the budget. Since it is work in progress and since there is not an official
document yet, | would like to ask you to contact Coordmator of the Finance Group, Mr. J.F. Magana

{ ) for further questlons

. In addition, the Pvroject Group is evaluating the costs for providing the necessary facilities for setting up both the

Munich section of the. central division and the four focal divisions of the UPC in Munich, Mannheim, Disseldorf and
Hamburg. Furthermore, the Pro ject Group is assessing the costs for providing the administrative support staff durmg '
the initial transitional period of seven years. This worlk is done within the Federal Ministry of Justice and for
Consumer Protection with the support of those states (Lénder) hosting one of the four local divisions. The
preparations have started, but have not been finalized. There is not too much information ready to be shared, since
itis also work in progress. Nevertheless, you could give me a call and | could tell you a little more, if you want.

Other than that, the Project Group is not engaged and is currently not p!anning to engage, as far as the ratification
is concerned, in further evaluations of the possible economic impact of establishing the UPC.

Axel Jacobi
Staff Counsel / Judge at the Federal Patent Court

'~ Member of the Task Force EU_~Patent and Unified Patent Court

Federal Ministry of Justice _ ,
and for Consumer Protection ‘ - _ -
Mohrenstrale 37 C

D-10117 Berlin

Fon: ++49-30-18580-

‘Fax: ++49-30-18580-

E-Mail: ‘@bmjv.bund.de
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Von Labrou Myrto [mailto: @obi.gr]
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 2. Oktober 2014 13:01
An; Pakuscher, Irene

Betreff: Unitary patent. .

Dear Irene,

It was a pleasure meeting you last week during the B+ Plenary meeting in Geneva. Though we did not manage to talk
much in Greek due to the preserice of other delegates, | promise to catch up next time you are in Greece.

Regarding the unitary patent, the Industrial Property Orgamzatlon (OBI), which is the Greek Patent Ofﬁce is trylng
" to assess the impact of the umtary patent and any related costs. .

Should Germany have an impact assessment study available or estimated costs of the Unified Patent Court, we
would appreciate any related information.

Do contact me, when you plan to come to Athens, so as to arrange to meet.

~ Best regards.

Myrto

.
+ Myrto Lambrou Maurer

Attorney at Law

Head of Interﬁational Affairs
Industrial Property Orgénization {OBI)
5, Gianni'Stav'rleaki street

151 25 Athens

Greece

- Ph: +30 210618,

Fax:+30 210 681/

e-mail; @obi.gr

416



20065.4-9516-31-743-2014

*****************************************************

To napov NAEKTPOVIKG Uivupa, Kaewq KOLL TOL TUXOV EMOUVaTopEVa o° autd apxelo, eivat epmioteutid. Ko
npoopt(ovrou yta TNV ANOKAELOTIK XPrion autol npog tov ornofo aneuBivovtat Av katd AdBo¢ AdBate auté o
NAEKTPOVIKO unvuua noapaxoAoULE va Slaypayete OAo T avnvpa¢a autoU kai vo a&onomcere TO NPOCWIO MOV
oag to £0Telke. H xwpi ponyoupevn dbewa Snpoaisuon, xpion, anokdAun, npowdnon, ektinwon A aviypadr
TOU NAEKTPOVIKOU aUTOU UNVORATOG KABWE KAt TWV EMGUVATTTOLEVWY apXeiwv Tou, anayopevetat auoTnpd.
ATIOPELG 1) YWWHEG OV SLOTUTIOVOVTOL OTO Uivu o Quto, avrmpoowneuouv TOV ouVTAKTN TOUG ko Ot tov OB,

- Tapd povov edv pnm npoPAénerat to avriBeto. O OBl Sev éxetL kapia vopikd sueuvn ywa kGBe dueon,

CUYKEKPWUEVN, Eppean i amoBeTikr {npia mou evbéxetat va npoxAnOel efautiag pomnomnolnong tou nAektpovikoy .
unvbpatog avtol and tpita npdowna f nou evéxerat va epdaviotel w6 anotéAeopa X6V Lol rov nspaoe péow
T0U pnvuuatoc; avtou. ’ : :

- This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to

whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error please delete all copies and notify the person that sent
it to you. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination, , forwarding, printing or copying of this email and its
associated attachments is strictly prohibited. Any views or.opinions presented are solely those of its author and do
not necessarily represent those of OBI. OBI has no legal responsibility for direct, specific, indirect or derivative

s

. damages which may result due to the modification of the contents of this message by third parties or Wthh occur as

a result of any virus that passed through thIS message.

*****************************************************
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Jacobi, Axel
Von: : " Labrou Myrto < @obi.gr>
Gesendet: Montag, 6. Oktober 2014 14:14
An: Jacobi, Axel .
Ce: _ Karcher, Johannes; Pakuscher, Irene

Bétreff: . . RE: Umtary patent - Anfrage der griechischen Industrial Property.
' - : Organization .

Dear Mr. Jacobi,

Z I would like to thank you for all the information shared. When the ratification procedure of the UPC Agreement is
i 'completed in Germany, it would be apprecnated if any public available information on special financial contnbutlons
' as well as the estimated cost for setting up local dlwsnons could be sent to us.

Kind regards.

Myrto Lambrou Maurer

'Myrtq Lambrou Maurer
Attorney at Law
Head of lntemationgl Affairs -
Industrial Property Organization (OBI)
5, Gianni Stavroulaki street
"\ 151 25 Athens

Greece
Ph: +30210 618

- Fax:+30 216 681

e-.mail: @6bi.gr
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